Muhammad Danyal Sadiq

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: danyal.sadiq@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0518862099

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/engr-danyal-sadiq/



About

Dr. Muhammad Danyal Sadiq is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Danyal Sadiq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Information Technology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2020 - 2024
BS in Software Development COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Attock , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
Experience	

Lab Engineer	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Engineer	2019 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	

Awards

Gold Medal 2019

Awarded With Institute and Campus Gold Medal in BS Software Engg